
CITY O F SCO TT, LO UISIA NA 

Financial Report 

Year Ended June 30
, 1999 

jncler provlsloR5 o~ slate t~w , ttllb 
report is a pubiic docum ent. A 
copy o[ the r,!)ar~ h~s bee~', subm it- 
ted to 1he ouc!i~e(}, o~ ~-eq .::w c(l, 
e.ntity and ol.he, :S!::,~o;:;da:e pubiic 
oi [ic:ials. I !i~: m,;xx't is; :;vaik4}k., for 
public inspection at the Baton 
Rou.'.f,.~ oIfice oitt~e !_egk;~ative Audi- 
tor arid, where aporopriate, at the 
9trice (rl the paristl clerk of court 
D~loase Date It0V 10 19~9 

K~ 



C B~l~  Ko~er, CPA 
Russel F C~ Fr~>egne CPA 
'v~~i~ R SL~ . CPA 
C~ s Reiney, CPA 
C.~ BdO C.hBprn~n CPA 
P Troy COUnAIB, CPA 

pemy Angele ~ r~ n$, CPA 
Maryl Ttlbodee~ CPA 
~ rA~d A l'hlbo~ s~ Jr.CPA 
Kely M D<)~ BI CPA 
Ke~ rn J Rechal, CPA 

KO LDER, C HA M PA G NE, SLAVEN & RAINEY, LLC 
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M ANAG EM ENT LETTER 

The tlonorable Hazel M yers, M ayor 
and M em bers of the Board of A ldermen 
City of Scott, Louisiana 

During our audit of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Scott for the year ended 
June 30, 1999, we noted one area in which tim efficiency and effectiveness of the operations of the city' coukl 
be improved. Comm ent 1 was also included in our management letter dated September 17

, 1998 relative to 
our audit of the June 30, 1998 general purpose financial statem ents and is m entioned again for re-em phasis. 

99-1. Due to the continued losses experienced by the various operations of the Utility 
Fund, we recom m end that tbe City consider increasing revenues and~or reducing 
expenses ill the gas, water and sewer departments. 

99-2. In reference to the City of Scott Police Department 

a) Citation books should be accounted for as new books are given to 
specific police personnel and as voided or unused tickets are returned

. 

b) Citatious issued and outstanding which have neither been paid nor 
designated "no pay" should be followed up on to determ ine the status 
of the citation. 

l.afayette, l.ouisiana 
A ugust 10, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & R ainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountanls 
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NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPOI{T 

"lhe Honorable tlazel M yers, M ayor, 
and M embers of the Board of Aldermen 
City of Scott, Louisiana 

234 R~ Bee~egara 
Lelayette. LA 70508 
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Fax (318) 232-8660 
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W e have audited tim accom panying general purpose financial statements of the City of Scotl, 
],ouisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These general 
purpose financial statem ents are the responsibility of the City of Scott, [.ouisiana, m anagem ent. O ur 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statem ents based on our audit. 

W e conduct 
Auditilm Standards 

ed our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing stat~dards and Govern m ent 
issued by tim Com ptroller General of the United States. "1 hose standards require that we 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial 
statclnelrts are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also illcludes 
assessing tim accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as ",veil as evaluating 
the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present faM y, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the City of Scott, 1.ouisiana, as of June 30, 1999, and the results of its 
operations and cash flows of its proprietary fired type for the year then ended, in COlfform ity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on tim general purpose financial 
statements taken as a whole. The year 2000 supplenrental information (page 30) is required by the 
Governm ental Accounting Standards Board. W e have applied certain linrited procedures, which consisted 
principally of inquiries of nranagemellt regarding the methods of measurelnent and presentation of the 
SUl)plen]ental inform ation. ]Iowever, we did not audit tim inform ation and do not express all opinion on it. In 
addition, we do not provide assurance that the City of Scott is or w ill become year 2000 colnpliant, that the 
City's year 2000 remediation efforts ",','ill be successful in ;vhole or in part, or that parties with which the City 
does business are or will becom e ),ear 2000 com pliant. 

The supplelnental information (pages 30-79) is presented for purposes of additional analysis. Such 
ilffOrlnation, except for that portion marked "unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has been sut!jectcd 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statem ents and, in our opinion, 
is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation to the general purpose financial statenrents taken as a 
w hole. 

taemBer OF 
~ Erlc~  ~SSl nute or 

CErt~F~E~ PUBUC aCCOUn t S 
SOClel" OF L~ ISI~  

cem ,F~Fo euau~c ACC~ N~*~ S 



In accordance with Government Auditin~ Standards we have also issued a report dated August 10 
1999 on our consideration of the City of Scott's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
com pliance w ith laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

The financial inform ation for the prcceding year which is included for com parative purposes was 
taken from the financial report for that year in which we expressed an unqualified opinion on the general 
purpose financial statements of the City of Scott, Louisiana. 

l.afayette, Louisiana 
August 10, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & R ainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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Revenues; 

Taxes 

Licenses and pem~its 

lntergovemmental 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

lotal re',enues 

CITY OF SCOTT. LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
AI~ Governmenlal Fund Types 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Excess(de~ iency) 
orrevenues over 

expenditures 

Excess {deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 

Projects 

$ 283,901 $ 2,083,378 $ S 
132,968 
145,724 
131,454 
6,653 211.605 14.033 

353.235 23.945 

851.027 

284.588 
189.782 

678,632 

8.442 

106.298 
202,43I 
884.454 

977.932) 1.069.413 

05,000 

05.000 

27.068 

93.800 

635,945 

140,000 
97,191 

237.19I 

21,450 

21.450 

240,945 

635.945i 240,945 

(566,532 

4,698.542 

$ 320,868 S 4A32,010 

I he accompan}ing notes are an integral part o (01is statement. 

17,787 

327.I44 

S344,93 

21,450 

461,446 

3482.896 

To[Ms 
M emorandum Only 
999 1998 

S2,367,279 
132,968 

145,724 
131,454 
253,741 

3.031.166 

377,180 

851,027 
8.442 

106,298 
487.019 
074,236 

140,000 
97.191 

3,141,393 

52,321,209 
124,301 

189.716 
78,460 
274,415 

2,988.t01 

272.264 

527,468 
6.590 

110,348 
355,777 

405.484 

120.000 
95,360 

893.291 

0,227) 1.094.810 

1,345,945 

(1,635,945) 
826,335 

036,335) 

IO,000 
49,866) 

290,000) (249,866 

(400,227 

5,680,932 

844.944 

$5,280,705 55.680.932 



,Revenues: 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergo~ em mental 

Fines and Forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

I ota} re~'eoues 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - 
All Oovernmenta} Fund Types 
Year Ended June 30. 1999 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable 

$ 259.661 
~05A00 
103,19I 
100.000 
5.331 

$ 283.901 
132,968 
145,724 

131,454 
6.653 

334.4t9 

853.851 

271,256 
168.24/ 

284.588 

189.782 

$ 24.240 
27,868 
42.533 

31,454 
L322 

127,4~7 

8,816 

2,824 

13,332 
21,541 

627.767 [,678.632 (50.865 

Special Revenue Fonds 
Variance- 

Favorable 
Budget Actual (dn~vorable 

S 2.046.972 S 2,083.378 S 36,606 

2,5)6 

25.421 

7.500 

108,478 
126.004 

848.351 

23.945 1.476 

8.442 

106.298 
202.431 
884.454 

(942) 
2,180 

6,427) 
6,103) 

09,816) 

Excess (deficiency) 
ofrevenues over 

expenditures (1.054.484) (977.932) 75.125 1.155.I39 1.069,413 (85,726) 

Other financing sources {uses) 
Operating transfers in 

Operating translErs out 
Total other financing 

Sources {uses) 

055,000 1,105.000 50.000 

755.500) (I.635,945) 119,555 

055.000 1,195.000 50.000 tl,755.500) (l.635.945) 119,555 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 
and other uses 516 

Fund balances, beginning 193,800 

27.068 125,125 

93.800 

S 194.316 S 320.868 5125.125 

(600,361 

4.698.542 

(566.532 

4,698,542 

33.829 

8 4.098,181 S 4.132.010 S 33,829 



Budgct 

$ 

7,043 

7.043 

140,000 

96,108 

236.108 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) Budgct 

$ 

4,033 

4.033 

97,19 

237,19 

$ - 

6,990 

6.990 

8.073 

240.500 240.945 445 

11,435 

327,144 

$338,579 

17,787 

327,144 

$344,931 

8.518 

$ 

21,000 

21,000 

Variance - 
Favorable 

$ 

21,450 

21,450 

21,000 

461,446 

$482,446 

21,450 

461,446 

$482,896 

450 

450 

450 

450 

$ 450 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - 

For the Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Perm its, reeonnections and penalties 
M iscellaneous 

Total operatit~g revenues 

Opcrating expenses: 
Gas department expenses 
W ater department expenses 
Sewerage departm ent expenses 
Depreciation expense 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperaling revenues (expenses): 
lnterest incom e 

Interest expense 
Amortization of bond issuance cost 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers otlt 

Total operating transfers 

Net income (loss) 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal and parish 
grant revenues extern ally restricted for capital acquisitions and 
construction that reduces contributed capital 

Increase (decrease) in retained earnings 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

The accompanying notes are all integral part of this statement 

Enterprise 
999 1998 

$ 878,509 
55,588 
1,729 

935.826 

330,390 
607,776 
403,908 
229.179 

,571,253 

$ 866,141 
50,753 
7.839 

924.733 

240,245 

338,223 
260,118 
225,533 

064,119 

(635,427) (139,386) 

37,133 

(57,650) 
(2,171) 

39,917 

(62,253) 
(2,171) 

(22,688) (24,507) 

(658,115) (163,893) 

1,060,000 

(770,000) 
290.000 

460,000 

(250,000) 
210.000 

(368,115) 46,107 

34.915 34,915 

(333,200) 81,022 

~.741.134 1,660,]]2 

$1,407,934 $1.741,134 



Cash flows from operating activities 
Net operating loss 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30~ 1999 and 1998 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss to 
net cash provided by operating activities - 
Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable 
Increase in provision for uncollectible accounts 
Increase in unbilled utility receivables 
Decrease in accrued interest receivable 

Decrease in prepaid expense 
Increase in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease)in accrued liabilities 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 
Caab paid to otber funds 

Operating transfers in from other funds 
Operating transfers out to other funds 

N et cash provided by noncapital financing 
activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
activities: 

Proceeds from special assessments 
Interest received from special assessments 
Principal paid on revenue bonds 
Interest paid on revenue bonds 
Principal paid on sewerage certificates 
Interest paid on sewerage certificates 
Acquisition and construction of property, 
plant and equipment 
Proceeds from meter deposits 
Refund of m eter deposits 
Capital contributed from m unicipality 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

0 

Enterprise Fund 
999 1998 

$ (635,427) $ (139,386) 

229,179 

(6,073) 
247 

(4,346) 
486 

29,602 
91,038 

225,533 

(10,769) 
382 

(1,527) 

2,042 
7,133 

(2,691 ) 
340,133 220.103 

(295,294) 80,717 

(I,900) 
,060,000 

(770,000) 

288.100 

(95,000) 
(53,488) 

(I16,852) 
15,210 

(10,880) 
116.854 

(2,314) 
460,000 
(250,000) 

207.686 

5,396 
535 

(90,000) 
(58,575) 
(26,617) 
(2,628) 

(78,292) 
13,080 

(10,740) 
78.291 

(144,156) (169,550) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Proprietary Fuftd Type 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Ended June 30. 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Proceeds from interest-bearing deposits w ith m aturity 

in excess of ninety days 
Purchase of interest-bearing deposits with m aturity 
in excess of ninety days 

Interest received on interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per 
statement of cash flows to the balance sheet: 
Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted 
C'~sh - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, restricted 
Less: Interest-bearing deposits with 
a maturity in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted 

Cash - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, restricted 

Less: Interest-bearing deposits with a 

m aturity in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statem en 

Enterprise Fund 
1999 1998 

51.100 

(337,500) 
35.996 36.631 

(150,404) 36,63 

(301,754) 155,484 

034,705 879,22 

$ 732.95 

212,941 
377,502 

124~3g 
471.324 

$1.034.705 

90,153 
350,423 
121,511 
468,234 

(151,100) (151,100) 
1.034.705 

129,395 
396,257 

126,031 
418,768 

879,22 

212,941 
377,502 
124,038 
471,324 

(337,500) (151,100) 
732.95 034,705 

$ (301,754) $ 155,484 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Sum m ary of Si~,nificant Accounting Policie 

The City of Scott (City) was incorporated under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The City 
operates under the M ayor-Board of Aldermen form of government. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Scott conform to generally accepted 
acconnting principles as applicable to governments. Snch accotmting and reporting procedures also 
conform to the requirem ents of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to tile industry audit guide, 
Audits of State and Local Governmental Units published by the Am erican Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. The City's reporting entity applies all relevant Govermnental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) pronouncements. Proprietary fimds apply Financial Accounting Standards (FASB) 
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 
1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements in which case, 
GASB prevails. 

The following is a sum mary of certain significant accotmting policies 

A . Financial Reoortinz Entity 

This report includes all funds and account groups which are controlled by or 
dependent on tile City executive and legislative branches (the M ayor and Board of 
Aldermen). Control by or dependence on the City was determined oil the basis of 
budget adoption, taxing authority, authority to issue debt, election or appointment of 
governing body, and other general oversight responsibility. 

Based on the foregoing criteria, a certain governmental organization is not part 
of the City and is thus excluded from tile accom panying financial statem ents. This 
organization is the volunteer fire department. A lthough this City does provide facilities 
and som e of its financing, no control is exercised over its operations. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, 
each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund 
are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that com prise its assets, 
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. 
Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based 
upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and tile means by which spending 



CITY OF SCOTT. LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statem ents in 
this report, into six generic fund types and three broad fund categories as follows: 

Governm ental Funds - 

General Fund 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account 
for all fiuancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special revenue funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for tile proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted 
to expenditures for specific purposes. 

Debt service funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accum ulation of resources for
, 

and the paym ent of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital projects funds 

Capital projects flmds are used to account for financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital faeililies (other than those financed by 
proprietary funds and trust funds). 

Proprietary Funds - 

Enterprise funds 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and 
operated in a m anner sim ilar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods 
or services to the genera/ public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determ ination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital m aintenance, public policy, m anagem ent control, accountability, 
or other purposes. The City applies all applicable FA SB pronouncem ents issued after 
N ovember 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its enterprise fund. The City of 
Scott's enterprise fund is the Utility Fund. 

3 



Fiduciary Funds - 

Agency funds 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

C. Fixed Assets and Lon~-Term Liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to tbe fixed assets and long-term  
iabilities associated with a fired are determ ined by its measurement focus. 

All govermnental funds are accounted for on a spending or "finaucial flow" 
m easurement focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are generally included 
on their balance sheets. 

A ll fixed assets arc stated at historical cost or estim ated historical cost if actual 
historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair 
value on the date donated. Estimated amounts are imm aterial in relation to total fixed 
assets. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental fimds are 
accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group

. 

Utility System and hnprovements 
Equipm eut 

4 

20-40 years 
5- 10 years 



CITY O F SCO TT, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accountine 

All proprietary fimds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting 
whereby revenues are recognized when they are carried and expenses are recognized 
w hen incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables

, resulting from utility serviccs 
rendered between the date of m eter reading and billing and the end of the m onth

, are 
recorded at year end. 

E. Budget and Bud~etarv Aceountin 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in 
the financial statements: 

Prior to June 15, the City Clerk subm its to the M ayor and Board of 
A lderm en a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year comm encing 
the following July 1. 

A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one 
departm ent, program or fimction to another or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated 
require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. 

A ll budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgets for all funds are adopted oil a basis consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as 
originally adopted or as am ended by tile Board of Aldermen. Such 
am endm ents were not m aterial in relation to the original appropriations. 

F. Encunlbrances 

Encum brance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
com m itm ents for the expenditure of m onies are recorded ill order to reserve that portion 
of the applicable appropriation, is not em ployed by the City as an extension of form al 
budgetary integration in the funds. 

G . Cash and lnterest-Bearina Deposits 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits includes amounts in dem and deposits and 
tim e deposits. 

H . Investm ents 

Under state law, tile City may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or 
certificates. Investm ents are stated at cost or am ortized cost. 

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Pavables 

During tile course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and 
payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance 
sheet. 

Statem ent of Cash Flow s 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary fired considers all 
highly liquid interest-bearing deposits and investments with a m aturity of three m onths 
or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 



K . Bad Debts 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Sta/cmcnts (Continued) 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers' ntility 
receivables arc recognized as bad debts through the establishm ent of an allowance 
account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the 
uncollectibility of the parlicular receivable. At June 30, 1999 and 1998, an allowance 
for ad valorem taxes was considered unnecessary due to the im materiality of 
uncollected ad valorem taxes (see Note 3). The allowance for uncollectibles for 
customers' utility receivables was $4,202 and $3,995 at ,lune 30, 1999 and 1998, 
respectively. 

Vacation and Sick Leave 

V acation and sick leave are recorded as expenditures of the period in which 
paid. Vacation m ust be taken in the year accrued and cannot be carried over. All fidl- 
tim e em ployees are allowed 48 hours of annual sick leave. A ll unused sick leave m ay 
be carried over, w ith 30 percent of the accum ulated balance payable at term ination of 
employment At June 30, 1999 the City has no m aterial accum ulated leave benefits 
required to be reported in accordance with GASB Statement No. 16 "Accounting for 
Compensated Absences". 

M . Bond D iscount and Bond Issue Costs 

Bond discount and bond issue costs are beiug am ortized by the straigbt-line 
m ethod over the life of the related bond issue. 

N . Caoitalization of Interest Exoense 

It is the policy of the City of Scott to capitalize m aterial am ounts of interest 
restdting from borrowings in the course of the construction of fixed assets. At June 30, 
1999 there were no assets under construction requiring interest to be capitalized. 

O. Comparative Data 

P. Total Colum ns on Com bined Statem ents - Overview 

Total columns on the Com bined Statements - Overview are captioned 
M em orandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial 
analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations

, 

or changes in cash flows in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles
. 

N either is such data com parable to a consolidation, lnterfund elim inations have not 
been m ade in the aggregation of this data. 



Q Reoort Classificat 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Certain previously reported amounts for the year ended June 30, 1998 have been 
reclassified to conform to the June 30, 1999 classifications. 

(2) Cash and Investments 

A . Cash and lnterest-Bearin~ Deposits 

Under slate law, the City m ay deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized 
under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the 
laws of the United States. The City m ay invest in certificates and time deposits & state 
banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offi ces in 
Louisiana. At June 30, 1999, the City has cash and interest-bearing deposits (book 
balances) totaling $6,382,719 as follows: 

Demand deposits - non-interest bearing 

Interest-bearing - demand deposit 
Tim e deposits 

$ 713,804 
1,358,843 
4,310,072 

$6,382,719 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market, Under state 
law, these deposits, (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit 
insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The m arket value 
of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance m ust at all tim es equal the 
amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities are held in the name of 
the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is m utually acceptable 
to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 1999, are secured as 
follow s: 

Bank balances 

Federal deposit insurance 
Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Total federal insurance and pledged securities 

$ 6,833,582 

$ 275,000 
6.558.582 

$ 6,833,582 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Pledged securities in Category 3 is comprised of tminsured and unregistered 
investments with securities held by the pledging institution, or by its trust department or 
agent, but not in the City's name. Even thougl~ the pledged securities are considered 
uncollateralized (Category 3) Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell tile pledged securities within 10 
days of being notified by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited ftmds 
upon demand. 

B . Investm ents 

The City's investments are categorized below to give an indication of the level 
c~f risk assum ed by it at year end. Category I includes investments that arc insured or 
registered or for which the securities are held by the City or its agent in the City's 
name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments w ith sccuritles 
held by tile counterparty's trust departm ent or agent in the City's nam e. Category 3 
includes uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by tile 
eounterparty, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. 

Category 

U . S. Treasury 
Notes $ 408.475 

(3) Ad Valorem Taxes 

$ - $ - 

Carrying 

Am otm t 
M arket 
Value 

$408,475 $396,420 

A d valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on properly as of January 1 of each year. Taxes 
are levied by the City iu September or October and are actually billed to taxpayers in November or 
December. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. The City bills and 
collects its own properly taxes using the assessed values determ ined by the tax assessor of Lafayette 
Parish. City property tax revenues are budgeted in the year billed. 

For the year ended June 30, 1999, taxes of 3.82 m ills were levied on property with assessed 
valuations totaling $19,217,542 and were dedicated to geucrat corporate purposes, 

current 
Total taxes levied were $73,411. Taxes receivable at June 30, 1999 were $234 which was 



(4) 

(5) 

CITY O F SCOTT, LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

nterfimd Receivables/Payables 

A sum mary of interfund receivables and payabIes at June 30, 1999 follows 

G eneral Fund 
Special revenue funds: 

6/22/68 Sales Tax Fund 
4/01/84 Sales Tax Fund 
Debt service fund: 

Sales Tax Bonds Fund 
U tility Fund 

Agcney funds: 

Payroll Fund 
D isbursem ent Fund 

Totals 

Restricted Assets - Proorietarv Ftmd Tvne (Utility Fund 

Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30 

Revenue bond and interest sinking aceotmt 
Revenue bond reserve account 

P, evenne bond contingency account 
Revenue bond construction account 
Custom ers' deposits 

Total restricted assets 

lnterflmd 
Receivables 

$ 243,602 

4,035 
450,895 

8.118 

$1,264,045 

lnterflmd 
Payables 

$ 4.035 

626,558 
303.518 

5,422 
64.645 

74,139 
85,728 

$1,264,045 

999 1998 

$126,031 
112,500 
155,039 

69,772 
81,457 

$544,799 

$124,038 
151,100 

176,542 

66,555 
77,127 

$595,362 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land and buildings 
Equipment, furniture and 
fixtures 

Total general fixed assets 

Balance 

07/01/98 

$1.646,455 

1,222,084 

$2,868,539 

$ 

190,875 

$190,875 

Deletions 
13alance 

06/30/99 

$ $1,646,455 

177,053 

$177,053 

1,235,906 

$2,882,361 

A sum m ary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipm ent at June 30, 1999 follow s: 

Land 
G as system 

W ater system 

Sewerage system 
Sew erage treatm ent plant 

M achinery and equipm ent 

Construction in progress 

Total 
Less: Accum ulated depreciation 

N et 

Construction in progress consists of the following projects 

Sewer rehabilitation 
Sewer lift station 
W ater line extensions and im provements 

50.420 

1,045,292 

3,739,186 
2,554,259 
2,806,834 

219,798 
131,055 

10,546,844 

(2,822,389) 

$ 7,724,455 

$ 50,001 
14,315 
66,739 

$131,055 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Chan~es ill Lone-Term Deb 

Tile following is a sum mary of bonds and sewerage certificate transactions of tile City for tile 
year ended June 30, 1999: 

Bonds and certificates 
payable, June 30, 1998 

Bonds issued 

Bonds and certificates 
retired 

Bonds and certificates 

payable, June 30, 1999 

General 

Obligation Revenue Tota 

$1,760,000 $1,020,000 $2,780,000 

(140,000) (95,000) (235,000) 

$1.620,000 $ 925.000 $2,545,000 

Bonds and certificates payable at June 30, 1999 are com prised of tile follow ing individua 
issues: 

Gencral Obligation Bonds: 

$780,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Refimding Bonds, 
Series 1994, due in annual installments of $75,000 to 
$100,000 through M ay 1, 2005; interest at 5.625 percent; 
payable from sales tax revenues 

$1,110,000 Public Im provem ent Sales Tax Reflmding Bonds, 
Series 1998, due in annual installments of $75,000 to $130,000 
through M ay 1,2010; interest at 5.20 percent; payable 
from sales tax revenues 

$1,125,000 Utilities Revenue Refund ing Bonds, Series 1995 
due in annual installm ent of $95,000 to $135,000 through 
July 1,2006; interest at 5.5 percent; payable from 
Utilities System Revenues 

22 

$ 520,000 

00,000 

$1,620,000 

$925.000 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The annual requirements to amortize all debts outstanding at June 30, 1999, including interest 
payments of $697,917 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30, 

2000 

2001 

2002 
2003 

2004 
2005-2009 
2010 

General 
Obligation 

$ 236,450 
233,331 
239,953 
240,751 

236,009 
777,825 
136,760 

$2,101,079 

Utility 
Revenue Tota 

$ 143,262 
142,900 

147,125 
141,075 

144,750 
422,726 

$1,141,838 

ds and [:low of Ftmds - 1% Sales and Use Tax Dated 6/22/68 

379,712 

376,231 

387,078 

381,826 
380,759 
200,551 
136,760 

$3,242,917 

Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the City of Scott (1999 collections $1,041,689 
998 $1,027,465) are dedicated to the following purposes: 

Construction, acquiring, extending, improving and/or maintaining sewers and 
sewerage disposal works, waterworks, drainage facilities, streets and sidewalks, 
including the purchase of equipm ent therefor, title to which im provelneuts shall be in 
tile public name, or for any one or more of said purposes. The tax is also subject to 
fimding into bonds of tile City in the m anner authorized in the Louisiana Revised 
Statutes, 

Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - 1% Sales and Use Tax Dated 4/1/84 

Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the City of Scott begin0ing April I, 1984 (1999 
collections $1,041,689; 1998 $1,027,465) are dedicated to the following purposes: 

Constructing, acquiring, extending, im proving, operating and/or m aintaining 
public streets and bridges, sewers and sewerage disposal works, recreational facilities 
and drainage facilities; purchasing and acquiring the necessary land, equipment and 
furnishings for any of the aforesaid public w orks, im provem ents and facilities; 
providing additional fimds to maintain the City's auxiliary police force and volunteer 
fire departm ent; m aintaining the natural gas transm ission and distribution system of tile 
City; and fimding into bonds for any of these purposes in accordance w ith the Louisiana 
Revised Statutes. The 1984 sales and use tax is currently dedicated to retiring the 
Series 1994 and Series 1998 Public Im provement Sales Tax Bonds. 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continucd) 

Flow of Funds: Restrictions on Use - Utilities Revenues 

Under tile terms of the bond indentures of tile $1,125,000 Series 1995 Utilities Revennes 
Refunding Bonds, all income and revenues (hereinafter referred to as revenue) of every nature, earned 
or derived from opcration of the Utilities System, are pledged and dedicated to tile retirement of said 
bonds, and arc to be set aside into the following special flmds: 

Each m onth, there w ill be set aside into a fund called the "Revenue Bond Sinking Fund" au 
amount constituting 1/12 of tile ncxt m aturing instalhnent of principal and 1/6 of the next m aturing 
instalhnent of interest on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers shall be fidly sufficient to assure tile 
prom pt payment of principal and interest installments as they become due and m ay be used only for 
such payments. 

There shall also be set aside into a "Revenue Bond Reserve Fund" a stun eqtml to the Reserve 
Fnnd requirement ($112,500 at June 30, 1999). The money in the R.eserve Fund shall be retained 
soleIy for the purpose of paying tile principal and interest on the bonds payable from tile Sinking Fund 
as to which there would otherw ise be default. 

Each m onth, a sum at least equal to 5 percent of the gross revenues of the Utilities System 
Ftmd for tile preceding m onth m ust be deposited into a "Capital Additions and Contingcncics Fund" 
until a maximum sum of $150,000 is accumulated therein. M oney in this fund may be used for tile 
m aking of extraordinary repairs or replacements to the system which are necessary to keep tile system 
in operaling condition and for which m oney is not available as a m aintenance and operation expcllse. 
M oney in this fund m ay also be used to pay principal or interest on the bonds falling due at any time 
there is not sufficient money for paym ent in tile other bond fuuds. "rile balance in this fund shall never 
be reduced below a m inimmn of $50,000. 

A ll of the revenues received in any fiscal year and not required to be paid in such fiscal year 
into any of tile above noted funds shall be regarded as surplus and m ay be used for any lawful 
corporate purpose. 

The City of Scott was in compliance with all significant [im itations and restrictions in these 
bond indentures at June 30. 1999. 

Retirem ent Com m itm ents 

All em ployees are members of one of the following retirement systems 

Federal Social Security System 
M unicipal Em ployees' Retirem ent System of Louisiana 
M unicipal Police Em ployees' Retirem ent System of Louisiana 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continned) 

Pertinent inform ation relative to each plata follows 

Federal Social Security System 

All em ployees of tile City of Scott are mem bers of the Federal Social Security 
System . The City and its em ployees contribute a percentage of each em ployee's salary 
to the System (7.65% contributed by the City; 7.65% by tile employee). Total covered 
wages for the year ended June 30, 1999 and 1998, totaled $856,960 and $741,430, 
respectively. The City's contribution during tile years ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 
amounted to $65,557 and $56,719, respectively, 

M unicioal Em nlovees' Retirement System of Louisiana 

Eligible employees of the City participate in the M unicipal Em ployees' 
Retirem ent System , w hich is a nm Itiple-em ployer public em ployee retirem ent system . 
The plata is controlled and adm inistered by a separate board of trustees and provides 
retirement, disability and death benefits to plan mem bers aud their beneficiaries. 
Pertinent inform ation relative to tile plan follows: 

Plan m em bers were required to contribute 5.00 percent of their 
annual covered salary to the system during the year ended June 30, 1999, 
while the City was required to contribute the statutory rate of 3.75 
percent of the total annual covered salary. The City's contribution to the 
system for the year ended June 30, 1999 was $15,742, equal to the 
required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that inclndes financial 
statements and required supplemental financial information may be 
obtained by w riting to the M unicipal Em ployees' Retirem ent System of 
Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809. 

M unicioal Police Em nlovecs' Retirem ent System of l,ouisiana 

Eligible em ployees of the City participate in the M unicipal Police Em ployees' 
Retirem ent System , w hich is a m ultiple-em ployer public em ployee retirem ent system . 
The plan is controlled and adm inistered by a separate board of trustees and provides 
retirement, disability and death benefits to plata members and their beneficiaries. 
Pertinent information relative to the plan follows: 

Plan m em bers were required to contribute 7.5 percent of their 
amm al covered salary to the system during the year ended June 30, 1999, 
while the City was required to contribute the statutory rate of 9.0 percent 
of the total annual covered salary. The City's contribution to the system 
for the year ended June 30, 1999 was $27,741, equal to the required 
contribution for each year. 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplemental financial information m ay be 
obtained by writing to the M unicipal Police Employees' Retirem ent 
System , 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Room 270, Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70809-7017. 

Retroactive Retirem ent Pavm eat 

On July l, 1999, the City paid $427,991 to tile M unicipal 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana and $208,407 to tile 
M unicipal Police Em ployees' Retirement System to purchase retroactive 
years of service for its employees. Of this total payment of $636,398, 
$365,584 was recorded as an expenditure in the General Fund, and 
$270,814 was recorded as an expense in the Utility Fund for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 1999. 

At June 30, 1999, the City Scott is involved in several lawsuits claim ing damages. In the 
opinion of the City's legal counsel, the only exposure to the City would be any costs in defense of the 
lawsuits with no liability to the City in excess of insurance coverage. 

(13) Utility Fund Contracts 

U4) 

A 

B 

The City of Scott, under contract dated October 1, 1991, is required to purchase 
its natural gas from Louisiana M unicipal Natural Gas Purchasing and Distribution 
Authority. Term ination of'the contract requires a six m onth notice. The Authority w ill 
serve as an agent for the adm inistration of the City's existing gas purchase contracts 
between United Gas Pipeline Company, expiring January 1, 2000, and UER M arketing 
Com pany. The City purchased natural gas during the year ended June 30, 1999, in the 
amount of $73,426, of which $3,173 was owed for purchases for the month of Juue, 
1999. 

The City of Scott, under a contract dated June 1, 1997, and expiring M ay 31, 
2022, is required to purchase its water from the City of Lafayette. The City purchased 
water during 1999 in the amount of $290,191 of which $27,937 was owed for purchases 
for the month of June, 1999. In addition, water purchases in the amount of $111,849 
were recorded for incorrect billings by the City of Lafayette, of which $97,260 was 
ow ed at June 30. 1999. 

Contributed Catfita 
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CITY O F SCOTT. LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and construct facilities for the enterprise 
fund are as follow s: 

M unicipality 

Parish 

Grants 
Federa 
Grants 

Private 
Organizations Tota 

Total contributed 

capital $5,527,283 $26,574 $1,646,625 $4,106 $7,204,588 

l.ess: Accunm lated 
am ortization 9,010 342,396 

N et contributed 
capital $5,527,283 $17,564 $1,304,229 

Seem ent Inform ation for the Enterorise Fund 

351,406 

$6,853,182 

The City of Scott maintains one enterprise fired w ith three departments which provide gas 
water and sewerage services. Seglnent inform ation for the year ended June 30, 1999 was as follows: 

Gas 

Departm ent 

W ater 
Departm ent 

Operating revenues $ 204,085 $ 500,332 

Depreciation 
Other expenses 

27,751 
330.390 

Total operating expenses 358,141 

78,460 
607,776 

686,236 

Sewerage 
Departm ent 

$ 231,409 

122,968 
403,908 

526.876 

Total 

Enterprise 

Fund 

$ 935,826 

229,179 
342.074 

Operating income (loss) $(154,056) $(185,904) $ (295,467) $(635,427) 
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CITY OF SCOTT. LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Com r~ens~tion of City Offi cials 

A detail of compensation paid to the M ayor and Board of Aldermen for the year ended June 30 
999 follows: 

Hazel M yers, M ayor 

Alderm en: 
N orwood M enard 
Gerald Bouillon 
Jolm Blanchard 

M ark M oreau 

Bill Young 
Bob Boudreaux 

Risk M anagem ent 

$ 28,884 

6,577 

4,385 

4,385 
1,985 
4,385 
2.400 

$ 53,00 

Tile City is exposed to risks of loss in the areas of health care, general and auto liability, 
property hazards and workers' com pensation. All of these risks are handled by purchasing com m ercial 
insurance coverage. There have been no significant reductions in the insurance coverage during the 

year. 

28 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Impact of Year 2000 on Computer Programs (Unaudited) 

moact of Year 2000 on Comtmter Prolzrams (Unaudited 

The City has com plcted all inventory of com puter systems and other electronic equipm ent that 
may be affected by the year 2000 issue and that are necessary to condncting City operations and have 
identified such systems as being financial reporting and payroll. 

Both the financial reporting and payroll have been assessed. The City is in tile 
process of rem ediating the situation by changing from the software application 
currently utilized to a year 2000 software application. Testing and validatioa 
should not be necessary, as tile software vendor has assured that the application 
is year 2000 compatible. 

There are no remaining contractcd amounts committed to this project as of June 30, 1999 

Because of the tmprecedented nature of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of 
related remediation efforts will not be fully determ inable until the year 2000 and thereafter. 
M anagem ent cannot assure that the City is or w ill be Year 2000 ready, that the City's rcm ediation 
efforts will be successful in whole or in part, or that the parties with whom the City does business w ill 
be year 2000 ready. The City is utilizing external resources to identify and test the systems for Year 
2000 com pliance. 
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SCHEDULES OF ENDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
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G EN ER A L FU N D 

To account for resources traditionally associated w ith governm ents which are not required to be 

accounted for in another fund. 

32 



ASSETS 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Com parative Balance Sheet 

June 30. 1999 and 1998 

Cash 

Interest-bearing deposits 

Receivables: 
Ad valorem taxes receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other governm ental agencies 
D ue from other funds 

LIABILITIES AN D FUN D BALAN CE 

I.iabilities: 

A ccounts payable 

Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 

Unreserved, tmdesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

999 1998 

$112,066 
12,958 

234 

112 

31,208 
243,602 

$400,180 

$ 51,495 
23,782 
4.035 

$ 84,983 
12,429 

284 

137 
12,636 
135,756 

$246,225 

$ 39,959 
8,431 
4.035 

79,312 52,425 

320,868 193,800 

$400,180 $246,225 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30~ 1998 

1999 

Revenues: 

Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 

lntergovernmental 

Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 
Public safety: 

Police 

Highways and streets 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over 

expenditures 

O ther financing sources: 

O perating transfers from - 
Utility Fund 
1968 Sales Tax Fund 

1984 Sales Tax Fund 
Total other financing 
sources 

Excess of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 

and other uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

259,661 
105,100 

103,191 
I00,000 
5,331 

573,283 

334,419 

853,851 
271,256 
168,241 

1.627.767 

(1,054,484) 

720,000 
250,000 
85.000 

1.055.000 

517 

93,800 

$ 194,317 

34 

$ 283,901 
132,968 

145,724 
131,454 
6.653 

700,700 

353,235 

851,027 

284,588 
189,782 

1,678.632 

$ 24,240 
27,868 
42,533 

31,454 
1,322 

127,417 

(18,816) 

2,824 

(13,332) 
(21,541) 
(50,865) 

1998 

Actual 

$ 266,279 
124,301 

189,716 
78,460 
8.841 

667,597 

250,924 

527,468 
181,711 
200,546 

1,160,649 

(977,932) 76,552 (493,052) 

770,000 
250,000 

85.000 

1.105.000 

127,068 

193.800 

$ 320,868 

50,000 

50.000 

26,55 

$126,551 

250,000 

250,000 
85.000 

585.000 

91,948 

01.852 

$ 193,800 



]'axes: 

Ad valoreru 

Franchise - 
Electric 

N atural gas 
Cable TV 

Total taxes 

CITY OF SCOT]', LOUISIANA 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Licenses and perm its: 

Liquor and beer licenses 
O ccupational licenses 

Insurance occupational licenses 

Building perm its 
Electrical perm its 

W ork perm its 

Air condilioner permits 
Total licenses and perm its 

ntergovernm ental: 

Federal grant - 
U.S. Department of Justice 
State of Louisiana - 

Departm ent of the Treasury: 

Tobacco taxes 
Department of Revenue and 
Taxation: 

Beer taxes 
Video poker 

Departm ent of Transportation 

Rural development grant 

Other 
Total intergoverum ental 

999 

Budget Actual 

$ 69,000 

180,000 

2,600 
8,061 

259.661 

7,600 
7,600 

58,000 

20,000 
9,100 

800 
2,000 
05,100 

$ 72.872 

199,787 

3,181 
8,061 

283.901 

5,730 
7,605 
84,511 

22,462 
9,600 

710 

2,350 
132.968 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 3,872 

19,787 

581 

24,240 

(I,870) 
5 

26,511 

2,462 
5OO 

(90) 
35O 

27.868 

1998 
Actua 

$ 67,112 

188,334 

3,246 
7,587 

266,279 

6,315 
7,325 

80,362 
19,319 
8,195 

590 
2,195 
24,301 

26,558 61,096 34,538 62,769 

22,000 24,950 2,950 24,950 

15,000 
30,000 
8,713 

920 
03.19 

14,424 

35,621 
8,713 

920 
145.724 

(576) 
5,621 

42.533 

10,804 

33,295 

7,898 

50.000 

89,716 

(continued) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LO U ISIAN A 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Fines and forfeits: 
Fines and court costs 

M iscellaneous: 
Interest 
O ther sources 

Total m iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

1999 

Budget Actual 

335 
4,996 

5,33 

$573,283 

36 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Actua 

31,454 31,454 78.460 

505 
6.148 

6.653 

$700,700 

70 
52 

,322 

$127,417 

594 
8.247 

8.84 

$667,597 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W itb Com parative Actual A m ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

General governm ent: 

M ayor and council 
salaries 
Other salaries 

A uto expense 
Payroll taxes 

Retirem ent - current 
Retkem ent - retroactive 

Scott business appreciation 

Utilities 
Telephone 
Advertising and publications 
Repairs and m aintenance 
l)ues and conventions 

Legal fees 
Other professional fees 

General insurance 
Group insurance 
O ffice supplies 

Alarm system 
Uniform s 
Tow er charge 
Public relations 
Drug testing 

Building perm its 
Electrical perm its 

Twinning - St. Aubin 
Founders Day 

Council on Aging 
Vaccination 

Culture 
Congres M ondial 
M iscellaneous 

Totat general governm ent 

999 

Budget Aetna 

53,010 $ 
57 387 
1,000 
8,463 

2,550 

37,836 

5,730 
6,360 
20,000 

13,600 
3,000 
30,667 

12.000 

18,035 
5,300 
23,231 

407 
3,050 
240 

1,216 
5,100 
4,400 

5,650 
4,000 
2,000 

5,600 

2,050 

2,137 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

53,001 $ 
64,840 

1,215 
8,956 

2,655 

37,836 

396 

5,873 
6,909 
19,858 
12,915 
2,728 
36,537 

13,750 
17~654 
5,856 
23,200 

407 

3,177 
240 

1,216 
4,280 
3,778 

6,848 
4,000 
2,000 

5,60O 
2,603 
2,045 
903 

1.960 

9 

,053) 
(215) 
(493) 
(io5) 

(396) 
(143) 
(549) 
142 
685 
272 

(5,870) 
(1,750) 
381 

(556) 
31 

820 
623 

(1,198) 

(2,603) 
5 

(903) 
177 

1998 

Aetna 

$ 44,800 
45,413 

2,390 
6,899 

3,856 

2,202 

7,236 
5,540 

18,565 
15,138 
1,476 
17,882 

12,810 
12,418 
5,839 

18,048 
352 

2,725 

2,716 
5,198 

6,327 
4,000 

2,000 
5,600 

1.494 

334,419 353,235 (18,816) 250,924 

37 
(continued) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

'ublic safety: 

Police - 
Salaries 

Payroll taxes 

Retirem ent - current 
Retirem ent - retroactive 

K-9 dog 
Auto expense 
Uniform s and supplies 

Training, lodging and 

travel 

D ues and subscriptions 

G eneral insurance 

G roup insurance 

M iscellaneous 
Auto repairs and 

m aintenance 
Repairs and m aintenance 

gar0ge 
Tower charges 
Janitorial 

Firearms and amm unition 

Telephone 
O ffice equipment repairs 

and m aintenance 
U tilities 

Office supplies 
Consulting fees 
DARE Program 

Total public safety 

999 

Budget A clua 

342,924 

26,920 

25,276 
219,979 

1,000 

22,840 

9.922 

2,800 
1,130 
52,000 
31,000 
1,300 

58,400 

21,170 
6,240 

4,350 

2,000 

6,800 

3,550 

4,250 

9,100 

500 

853.851 

38 

343,959 

29,938 

28,479 

219,979 
1,329 

24,726 

7.570 

3,744 
952 

55,923 

29,582 
6,937 

39,870 

21,224 
6,240 

4,681 

2,353 

6,623 

3,550 
4,248 

8,880 
240 

851.027 

V ariatlc~ - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(1,035) 
(3,ol8) 
(3,203) 

(329) 
(I,886) 
2,352 

(944) 
178 

(3,923) 
1,418 

(5,637) 

18,530 

(54) 

69 

(353) 
177 

2 

220 
260 

2,824 

1998 
Actua 

283,954 

25,225 

1,295 

33,490 

3,353 

1,757 
896 

59,047 

29,208 

827 

38,416 

16,777 
6,200 

4,021 

850 

6,225 

3,290 

3,319 

5,881 
1,500 
1.937 

527,468 

(continued) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

1 lighways and streets: 
Salaries 
Retirem ent - curl'ent 
Retirem ent - retroactive 

Payroll taxes 
Street lighting 
General insurance 
G roup insurance 
Uniform s 
Grass cutting 
l.aw n m aintenance 

Repairs and maintenance 
M iscellaneous 

Total highways and streets 

Capital outlay: 
G eneral goverum ent - 

Office fixtures and 
equipm ent 
Public safety - 

Police: 

A utom obiles 
Equipm ent 

J lighways and streets - 
Christm as decorations 
A rboretum 

Drainage project 
Aulomobiles 

Culture & recreatioo - 

Park project (appropriation to 
parish government) 

Total capital outlay 

999 

82,755 
2,850 
88,135 
7,100 
43,300 

25,420 
9,500 
1,088 

340 
10,200 

568 

271.256 

Actua 

81,916 
3,337 
88,135 

6,491 

43,283 
27,829 
13,687 
1,088 
260 

18,044 

518 

284,588 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

839 

(487) 

609 

17 

(2,409) 
(4,187) 

80 

(7,844) 

50 

1998 
A ctua 

84,477 

6,744 

42,833 
26,428 
9,451 
1,009 

267 
9,015 

1,400 
87 

(13,332) 181,7 

5,425 8,514 (3,089) 33,427 

12,659 
50,157 

131,107 
37,846 

6,235 
6,080 

(18,448) 
12,311 

(6,235) 
(6,080) 

73,830 
11.421 

3,881 
12,679 

3,760 

11.548 

50.000 

168,241 189,782 (21,541) 200,546 

Total expenditures $1,627,767 

39 

$1,678,632 $ (50,865) $1,160,649 



SPECIA L R EV EN UE FUN D S 

06/22/68 Sales T ax F und - 

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1%  sales and use tax. These taxes are 

dedicated and used for the purposes of construction, acquiring, extending
, improving and/or 

m aintaining sewers and sewerage disposal works, waterworks, drainage facilities, streets and 

sidewalks, including the purchase of equipment therefor, title to which improvements shall be in 

the public name, or for any one or more of said purposes. The tax is also subject to funding into 
bonds of the City in the m anner authorized in the Louisiana Revised Statutes. 

04/01/84 Sales Tax Fund - 
To account for the receipt and use of the City's 1% sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated 

and used for the purposes of construction, acquiring, extending, improving, operating and/or 
m aintaining public streets and bridges, sewers and sewerage disposal works, recreational facilities 

and drainage facilities; purchasing and acquiring the necessary land, equipment and fizrnishings 

for any of the aforesaid public works, im provem ents and facilities; providing additional funds to 

m aintain the City's auxiliary police force and volunteer fire departm ent; m aintaining the natural 

gas transm ission and distribution system of the City; and funding into bonds for any of these 

purposes in accordance w ith the Louisiana Revised ,Statutes. 

40 



A SSETS 

Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Receivables: 

Taxes receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
[)tie from other funds 

Total assets 

CITY O F SCOTT, LOU ISIAN A 

Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 1999 
W ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1998 

6/22/68 
Sales Tax 

$2,663,648 

85,000 

1,192 
4,035 

$2.753,875 

IAABILITIES AN D FUND BALANCE 

.labilities: 
Accounts payable 
P, ctainage payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

$ 17,023 
8,377 

626.558 

4/I/84 
Sales Tax 

$ 1,854,628 

85,000 

6,901 
450,895 

$ 2,397,424 

$ 63,813 

303,518 

651,958 367,33 

Totals 
999 1998 

$4,518,276 $5,006,884 

170,000 

8,093 
454.930 

$5.151.299 

$ 80,836 
8,377 

930,076 

1.019,289 

72,245 

19,716 
62,306 

$5,261,15 

$ 47,600 

515,009 

562.609 

Fund balances: 
Unreserved, tmdesignated 2,101,917 2,030,093 4,132,010 4,698,542 

Total liabilities and fired balances $2,753,875 

4 

$ 2,397,424 $5.151,299 $5,261,15 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 
Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1998 

Rcvennes: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous - interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Gcneral governm ent 
Public safety: 
Auxiliary Police 

Fire 
llighways and streets 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

6/22/68 

Sales Tax 

$1,041,689 
114,174 

155.863 

4/1/84 
Sales Tax 

$1,041,689 
97,431 

1,139,120 

Totals 
999 1998 

$2,083,378 
211,605 

2.294.983 

9,979 13,966 23,945 

33,646 
717,090 

760,715 

8,442 
106,298 
168,785 
167,364 

464.855 

8,442 
106,298 

202,431 
884,454 

1,225,570 

$ 2,054,930 
226,622 

2,281,552 

21,340 

6,590 

110,348 
174,066 
204.938 

517,282 

395,148 674,265 1,069,413 1,764,270 

Other financing uses: 

Operating transfers out (950,000) (685,945) (1,635,945) (1,036,335) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures 

and other uses (554,852) (11,680) (566,532) 727,935 

Fund balances, beginning 2,656,769 

Fund balances, ending $2,101,917 

42 

$2,030.093 

4,698,542 3.970.607 

$4,132,010 $ 4,698,542 



CITY O F SCOTT, LO UISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 

6122/68 Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 

Taxes 
M iscellaneous - interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

General government - 
Collection fees 
Professional fees 

Total general governm ent 

H ighw ays and streets - 
Supplies and repairs 

Capital outlay - 

Highways and streets: 

Herbicide Program 

Building additions 

Equipment 

Street overlay and patchwork 

Total highways and streets 

W ater and sewer: 

W aterline extension and other projects 
Apollo sewer 

Clarifier air com pressor 

Block building - sewer plant 

Engineering fees 

Sewer improvements 

Equipm ent/fence 

Total water and sewer 

999 

Budget Actua 

$ 1,023,386 
124,853 

148,239 

4,825 
5.160 

9,985 

$1,041,689 
114,174 

1,155.863 

4,654 
5,325 

9.979 

Variance- 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 18,303 
(10,679) 
7,624 

171 

(165) 
6 

1998 
Aetna 

$1,027,465 
127.185 

54.650 

4,810 
5.860 

0.670 

30,000 33,646 (3,646) 95,782 

25,000 

493,237 

18,546 

517.731 

6,454 

(24,494) 

32,881 

4,332 

29.417 

518,237 536,277 (18,040) 66,630 

55,129 

20,183 

10,988 

6,242 

33,691 

30,000 

1,500 

61,889 

29,029 

10,988 

3,042 

35,207 

33,255 

(6,760) 
(8,846) 

3,200 

0,516) 
(3,255) 
1,500 

27,088 

2,240 

23.287 

57,733 173,410 (15,677) 52,615 

(continued) 



Streets and drainage - 
Engineering fees 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 
6/22/68 Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Total capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing uses: 

Operating transfers to - 
Utility Fund 

General Fund 

Total other financing uses 

999 

Budget 

7.700 

683.670 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

7.403 297 

717.090 

1998 

Actua 

(33,420) 119,245 

723,655 760,715 (37,060) 225,697 

424,584 

(760,000) 
(250,000) 

395.148 (29,436) 928,953 

(700,000) 60,000 
(250,000) 

(300,000) 
(250,000) 

(1,OLO,OOO) (950,000) 60,000 (550,000) 

F.xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures and other 

uses (585,416) (554,852) 30,564 378,953 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

2,656,769 2,656,769 

$ 2,071,353 $2,101,917 $ 30,564 

2,277,816 

$2,656,769 



Revenues: 

Taxes 
M iscellaneous - 
Interest 
Other 

Total revenues 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 
4/I/84 Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Expenditures: 
General governm ent - 
Sales tax collection fee 

I'rol~ssional fees 
M iscellaneous 

Total general governmen 

Public safety - 
A uxiliary police: 

Uniform s 
Training 
A uto expense 

Total auxiliary police 

Fire: 
Contract 
"1 elephone and supplies 
Professional fees 
Salaries and benefits 
Uniforms 
Insurance 

Total fire 

lighways and streets - 
Central garage 
Vehicle and equipment 
repairs and maintenance 
Fngineering 

Total highways and streets 

Budget 

$1,023,386 

99,268 

4,825 
5,160 
5.451 

5.436 

5,000 

2,500 

75,000 
3,430 

5,500 
24,348 

200 

08.478 

5.978 

21,169 

44,835 
30.000 

$1,041,689 

91,980 
5.451 

39.120 

4,654 
5,325 
3.987 

3.966 

6,384 

2.058 

8.442 

75,000 

3,560 
5,235 
22,498 

5 

06.298 

4.740 

21,225 

45,565 
01.995 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 18,303 

(7,288) 
5.451 

6,466 

171 

065) 
,464 

470 

(1,384) 

442 

1998 
Actua 

$1,027,465 

99.437 

26.902 

4,810 
5,860 
3.987 

0.670 

3,348 
801 

2.441 

(942) 6,590 

(130) 
265 

,850 
20O 

(5) 
2,180 

238 

(56) 

(730) 
(71,995) 

75,000 

3,124 
4,640 
25,847 

512 
1,225 

0.348 

6.938 

16,777 

47,188 
14,319 

96,004 168,785 (72,781) 78,284 



CITY OF SCOJq', LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 
4/I/84 Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Fxpcnditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts fi)r Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Capital outlay - 
Equipm ent 

Drainage and erosion prqiects 
Streets overlay and patchwork 
Parks 
Gas system inlprovemenls 

Total capital outlay 

999 

~;udget Actual 

54,681 

58,000 
50,000 
2,000 

64.68 

392.099 

58,546 

57,139 

50,000 
1.679 

(3,865) 

861 

321 

1998 

Actual 

2 

33 
30 

878 
540 

275 
000 

85.693 

464,855 (72,756) 291,585 

Other financing uses - 
Operating transfers to: 
Utility Fund 
Sales Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund 
General Fund 

Total other financing uses 

'~xccss (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 

und balance, beginning 

(420,000) 
(240,500) 
(85,000) 

(14,945) 

2.041.773 

(360,000) 
(240,945) 
(85,000) 
(685,945) 

(11,680 

2,041,773 

$2,030,093 

(56,290) 835,317 

60,000 

(445) 
(160,000) 
(241,335) 
(85,ooo) 

3,265 348,982 

692.79 



Sales T ax B onds Fund - 

DEBT SERV ICE FUND 

To accumulate m onies for payment of $780,000 of sales tax bonds, Series 1994, which are due 
in annual installments, plus interest, through maturity in 2005 and $1,120,000 of public 
im provem ent sales tax refunding bonds, Series 1998 which are due in annual installm ents, plus 
interest, through m aturity in 2010. Debt service is financed from the collection of the City's 
1984 1%  sales lax. 
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A SSETS 

Cash 

Investments, at cost 
A ccrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Debt Service Fund 
Sales Tax Bonds Fund 

Com parative Balance Sheet 

June 30, 1999 and 1998 

LIABILITIES AN D FUN D BA LAN CE 

.iabilities: 
Due to other funds 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt service 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

48 

999 1998 

$ 94,563 
253,436 
2,354 

$ 93,836 
236,102 
2.628 

$350,353 $332,566 

$ 5,422 $ 5.422 

344,931 327,144 

$350,353 $332,566 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Fund 

Sales Tax Bonds Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 

M iscellaneous - interest 

Expenditures: 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal 
charges 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over 

expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers from - 
1984 Sales Tax Fund 

Proceeds from debt refinancing 

Payment to retired debt 

Total other fnancing sources 

(uses) 

Excess of revenues and other 

sources over expenditures 
and other uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

1999 

Budget Aetua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Actua 

$ 7,043 $ 14,033 $ 6,990 $ 18,213 

40.000 

96,108 

236.108 

140,000 

97,191 

237.191 
0,083) 
(1,o83) 

20,000 

95.360 

215,360 

(229,065) (223,158) 8,073 (197,147) 

240.500 240.945 445 241,335 

1,110,000 

(I,149,866) 

240,500 240.945 445 201.469 

435 

327.144 

$338,579 

49 

17,787 8,518 

327.144 

$344,93 $ 8,518 

4,322 

322.822 

$ 327,144 



CA PITA L PR OJECTS FUNDS 

To account for im provem ents to be m ade lo the City's sewerage system using proceeds from 

certificates of indebtedness. 

50 



ASSETS 

lnterestobearing deposits, at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

FUN D BALANCE 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 
Sewer System Construction Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 

June 30. 1999 and 1998 

tro d balance: 
Unrcserved, designated for capital expenditures 

5 

999 1998 

$477,695 
5,201 

$456,344 
5.102 

$482,896 $461,446 

$482,896 $461,446 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Fund 
Sewer System Construction Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30
, 1998 

Revenue: 

M iscellaneous- interest 

Expenditures 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Ftmd balance, ending 

999 

Budget Actua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Actua 

$ 21,000 $ 21,450 $ 450 $ 20
,739 

21.000 

461,446 

21,450 450 

461,446 

20,739 

440.707 

$482,446 $482,896 $ 450 $461
.446 
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EN TER PR ISE FU N D 

Utility_ Fund - 
To account for the provision of gas, water, and sewerage services to residents of the City. A ll 

activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not 
lim ited to, adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF SCO'VI', LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for 

uncollectible accounts (1999 $4,202; 1998 $3,955) 
Unbilled utility receivables 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other funds 
Total current assels 

Restricted assets: 
Revenue bond and 
Cash 
Reventle bond reserve account - 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 

Revenue bond contingency account - 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Investm ents 

Revenue bond contingency account - 
Revenue bond construction fund - 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 

Customers' deposits - 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Total restricted assets 

Property, plant and equipment: 
Properly, plant and equipment, at cost, net of 
accumulated depreciation (I 999 $2,822,389; 1998 $2,593,209) 
Construction in progress 
Net property, plant and equipn:ent 

Other noncurrcnt assets: 
Unamorlized bond issuance costs 

999 1998 

$ 129,395 
396.257 

77,251 

38,171 
5,916 

557.395 

$ 212,941 
377.502 

71,425 
33,825 
6,402 

532,829 
,204,385 1,234,924 

26,031 

12,500 

55.039 

69,772 

81.457 
544.799 

7,593,400 
131,055 

7,724,455 

5.198 

$9.488.837 

24,038 

51,100 

76.542 

66,555 

77.127 

595,362 

7,821,868 
14,314 

7,836,182 

7,369 

$9.683.837 



IJABILYJ JF.S AND FUND EQUYYY 

Liabilities: 

Current tiubilities (payable from current assets) - 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities (payable fiom current assets) 

Carrcnl liabilities (payable from restricted assets) - 
Revenue bonds payable 
Interest payable 
Customers' deposits 

Total cnrrent liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 

ong-term liabilities: 
Revenue bonds payable, net of deferred costs 
(I 999 $39,460; 1998 $45,097) 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital - 
M unicipality 
Parish grants, net of accufnulaled amortization 

(1999 $9,010; 1998 $8,393) 
Federal grants, net of accumulated amortization 

(1999 $342,396; 1998 $3081098) 
Private organiz~ations 

Total contributed capital 

Retained earnings- 
Reae~ cdf~rrevenuc b~nd retiremen 

Unreserved 
Totalretained earnings 

l'ota) fund cqulty 
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999 1998 

69,354 
101,287 
64,645 
235.286 

95,000 
25,438 
81,457 
201,895 

790,540 

,227,72 

$ 39 
I0 
41 

,752 

,249 

,979 
.980 

95,000 
28,050 
77,127 
200,177 

879,903 

17,564 

,304,229 
4.106 

6.853,182 

273,132 
134,802 

1.407,934 

g~61,116 

$9,488,837 

18,181 

,338,527 
4,106 

32&630 
412,504 
741.134 

$9.683.837 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fnnd 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Years Ended June 30. 1999 and 1998 

Operaling revenues: 
Charges for services - 
Gas sales 
W ater sales 
Sewer service charges 
Penalties, perm its and connection fees 

M iscellaneous 

Total opcrathlg revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Gas and water purchases 
Salaries 
Retirenlent - current 
Retirem ent - retroactive 

M eter reader expense 
Bad debts 

Insurance 

hrsurance for employees 
Professional fees 

Supplies and repairs 
Repairs and m aintenance - central garage 
Dump and disposal charges 
"]'rack expense 

Training 

Unifornls 
Service agreem ent 

Equipm em lease 
Depreciation expense 
Utilities and telephone 
Payroll taxes 

Sewerage inspection 

O ffice expense 
Computer services 
Tower charge 
M iscellaneous 
Lab fees 
Alarm system 

Total operating expenses 

999 1998 

S 196,757 
461,957 
219,795 
55,588 

1.729 

935.826 

475 
230 
7 

270 

466 
578 
622 
814 

27,791 
3,382 

74,308 

14,654 
12,501 

102,832 
18,192 
1,925 
5,504 

973 

1,284 
8,560 

16,791 

229,179 
29,112 
18,025 

3,075 

5,037 

5407 
2,100 
856 

4,522 
263 

$ 241,354 
406,351 
21g,436 
50,753 

7.839 

924.733 

323,753 
197,314 

10,874 
2,532 

70,180 

16,596 
12,321 

87,291 
14,379 

3,054 
4,735 

1,515 

920 
12,8d0 

8,394 

225,533 
34,559 
15,426 

4,275 

4,921 

5279 

3,087 
4,033 
3O8 

,571,253 1,064,119 

(635,427) (139,386) 

(continued) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Com parative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 

(Continued) 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Nonopcrating revenues (expenses) 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Am ortization of bond issuance cost 

Total nonoperating expenses 

Loss before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in (out) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total operating transfers 

Net income (Joss) 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by 

federal and parish grant revenues 
externally restricted for capital 
acquisitions and construction that 
reduces contributed capital 

Increase (decrease) in retained earnings 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

1999 1998 

$ 37,133 

(57,650) 
(2,171) 

$ 39,917 
(62,253) 
(2,171) 

(22,688) (24,507) 

(658,115) (163,893) 

,060,000 

(770,000) 
290.000 

460,000 

(250,000) 
21g~0O 

(368,115) 46,107 

34.915 34,915 

(333,200) 

1,741,134 

$1,407,934 

81,022 

1.660.112 

$1,741,134 



Cash flows from operating activities 
Net operating loss 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss to 
net cash provided by operating activities - 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable 
Increase in provision for uncollectible accounts 
Increase in unbilled utility receivables 
Decrease in accrued interest receivable 
Decrease in prepaid expense 
Increase in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities 

Cash flows from noncapital fillancing activities: 
Cash paid to other funds 
Operating transfers in from other funds 
Operating transfers out to other funds 

Net cash provided by noneapital financing 
activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
activities: 
Proceeds from special assessm ents 
Interest received from special assessments 
Princip~d paid on revenue bonds 
lnterest paid on revenue bonds 
Principal paid on sewerage certificates 
Interest paid on sewerage certificates 
Acquisition and construction of property, 
plant and equipment 
Proceeds from m eter deposits 
Refund of m eter deposits 
Capital contributed from m unicipality 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

58 

999 1998 

$ (635,427) $ (139,386) 

229.179 225.533 

(6,073) 
247 

(4,346) 
486 

29,602 
91.038 

340.133 

(10,769) 
382 

0,527) 

2,042 
7,133 

(2,691) 
220.103 

(295,294) 80,717 

(I ,900) 
ID60,000 
(770,000) 

288.100 

(95,000) 
(53,488) 

(116,852) 
15,210 

(10,880) 
116.854 

(2,314) 
460,000 

(250,000) 

207.686 

5,396 

535 

(90,OOO) 
(58,575) 
(26,617) 
(2,628) 

(78,292) 
13,080 

(10,740) 
78.291 

(144,156) (169,550) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Ended June 30. 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Proceeds from interest-bearing deposits with m aturity 
in excess of ninety days 

Purchase of interest-bearing deposits w ith maturity 
in excess of ninety days 

Interest received on interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per 
statem ent of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, restricted 
Less: Interest-bearing deposits with 

a m aturity in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, restricted 

Less: Interest-bearing deposits with a 

maturity in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) 

59 

1999 1998 

51.100 

(337,500) 
35,996 36.631 

(150,404) 36,63 

(301,754) 

034.705 

$ 732.95 

$ 212,941 
377,502 
124,038 
471.324 

155,484 

879,221 

$1.034,705 

$ 90,153 
350,423 
121,511 
468,234 

(151,100) (151,100) 
034.705 

129,395 
396,257 
126,031 
418.768 

879,22 

212,941 
377,502 
124,038 
471,324 

(337,500) (151,100) 
732.95 034,705 

$ 155,484 



 



AGENCY FUNDS 

To account for the centralization of two clearing accounts which are used for the disbursem ents 

(except for transfers between funds) of all City funds, including those for purchases, payroll and 
payroll-related costs. 

6 



ASSETS 

Cash 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABIH TIES 

Due to other funds 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Agency Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for June 30, 1998 

Payro 
Fund 

$174.139 

$174,139 

$174.139 

62 

Disbursement 
Fund 

$77,610 
8.118 

999 1998 

$251,749 
8.118 

$259,867 

$259,867 

$164,446 
8,513 

$172,959 

$172,959 



I',AYROLI. FUNI) 

Cash 
ASSETS 

CITY OF SCO1T, LOUISIANA 
Agency Funds 

Combining Staten'tent of Changes in Assets and Liabilitics - All Agency Funds 
Year Ended June. 30. 1999 

I.IABIL|TII'S 
Due to other funds 
Slate income taxes payable 
Crcdit union payable 
M unicipal employee retirement payable 

3olal liabilities 

5~l~tl IR S;I:M EN 'I' FI IN 

ASSETS 

Cash 
l)ue from other funds 

LIAB|IATIES 

)ue to other funds 

AI R - At 1. AG EN CY FI ~N I)R 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Due from other funds 

I.IABIIATIES 
Due to other funds 
State income taxes payable 
Credil union payable 
M unicipal employee retirement payable 

Balances 
July 1, 1998 Additions Deductions 

$ 91,276 $1,009,603 $ 926,740 

$ 91,276 

$ 91,276 

$ 73,170 
8.513 

$ 81,683 

$ 81,683 

$ 164,446 
8,513 

$ 172,959 

$ 172,959 

$1,334,706 
24,023 
84,702 
40.055 

$1,483.486 

$1,484,449 
187,208 

$1.671,657 

$1,327,877 

$2,494,052 
187,208 

$2,6gl,260 

$2,662,583 
24,023 
84,702 
40,9~5. 

$ 172,959 $2,811,363 

$1,249,192 
24,023 

75,456 
51.952 

$1.400.623 

$1,480,009 
187.603 

$1.667.612 

$1,323,832 

$2,406,749 
187.603 

$2,594,352 

$2,573,024 
24,023 
75,456 
51.952 

Balances 

June 30.1999 

$ 176,790 

9,246 

(I 1,897) 

$ 77,610 
8,118 

$ 85.728 

$ 251,749 
8.118 

$ 259,867 

$ 262,518 

9,246 
(11,897) 

$ 259.867 



G EN ERA L FIXED ASSETS ACCO UNT G RO UP 

To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Com parative Statement of General Fixed Assets 
June 30. 1999 and 1998 

General fixed assets, at cost: 
Land and buildings 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 

Total general fixed assets 

nvestnlent ill general fixed assets: 

Property acquired from - 
G eneral Fund revennes 

Sales tax revenues 
Federal revenue sharing revenues 

State revenue sharing revenues 

Capital Projects Fund revenues 
Utility Fund revenues 

Total investm ent in general fixed assets 

999 1998 

$1,646,455 
1,235,906 

$2,882,36 

$ 593,337 
836,591 

87,441 
20,194 

1,338,040 
6,758 

$2,882,36 

$1,646,455 
1,222,084 

$2,868,539 

$ 526,187 
889,154 

88,206 
20,194 

1,338,040 
6,758 

$2,868,539 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Statem ent of Changes in General Fixed Assets 

Year Ended June 30. 1999 

General fixed assets, beginning of year 

Additions: 
General Fund revenues 
Sales tax revenues 

Total additions 

Deletions 

General fixed assets, end of year 

Land and 
Buildings 

$1,646,455 

Equipment 
Furniture 

and 
Fixtures Tota 

$1,222,084 

39,010 
51,865 

90,875 

$2,868,539 

39,010 
51.865 

90.875 

177.053 

$1,646,455 $1,235,906 $2,882,36 



G ENERA L LO NG -TERM  DEBT A CCO UNT G R O UP 

To account for unmatured principal amounts on general long-term debt expected to be financed from 
governm ental type funds. Paym ent of m aturing obligations, including interest, are accounted for in tile 
debt service fund. 



 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Statement of General Long-Term Debt 

June 30, 1999 and 1998 

AM OUNT AVAILABLE AND TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREM ENT OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

Am ount available in debt service funds for debt 
retirem ent 

Am ount to be provided from sales tax revenues 

Total available and to be provided 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE 

Bonds payable 

Sales Tax Bonds 
999 1998 

$ 344,931 $ 327.144 

,275,069 1,432,856 

$1.620.000 

$1.620.000 

$1,760.000 

$1,760.000 



CO M PLIANCE, INTERN AL CO NTRO L 

AND 

O TH ER G RA NT INFO RM ATIO N 
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C EuJrlon K,~ C GPA 
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Keef~f~ J Racr~l CPA 

KO LDER, CHA M PA G NE, SLAVEN & RA INEY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPEN DENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON CO M PLIANCE AN D ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED 1N ACCORDANCE 

W ITH GOVERN M ENT AUDITING STAN DARDS 

The I lonorable Hazel M cyers, M ayor 
and M embers of the Board of Aldermen 
City of Scott, Louisiana 

234 R~  Bea~eoam 
tarsye.e LA 705>08 

Ph~  (318) 232-4141 
Fax (318) 232-8660 

113 East Budge S~eet 
Breaux B~idge LA 70517 
phone (318) 332-4O20 
~ax {3tB) 332 286? 

133 E. st W a dCliP 
Marksvlme. LA 71351 

Ph~ e {318) 253-9252 
Fax(318) 253-8881 

234 Da~d Drive. Sm e 105 
Morgan Cpty. LA 70380 
phone (504) 384 2O20 
Fax (504) 38'1 3020 

408W Co~  street 
VEle Platte LA 70586 
PhOne (318) 363~2792 
~ax{316136:~3049 

332 W Sixth Ave~ e 
Ot~erLn LA 70655 

Pt~ne (318) 639 4737 
Fax (31B~ 639 4568 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statem ents of tile City of Scott. Louisiana, as of and Ibr 
tile ),ear ended June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated A ugust 10, 1999. W e conducted our 
audit in accordance ,,viii] generally accepted auditing standards and tile standards applicable to financial audits 
conlained in Goverument Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States 

Com pliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Scott, Louisiana's general purpose 
financial statem ents arc free of m aterial m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of its com pliance w ith certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance w ith which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determ ination of financial statement amounts, tlowever, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditin~ Standards. 

nternal Control Over Financial Reportinu 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we cousidcred the City of Scott, Louisiana's internal control 
over financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on tile general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal eomrol over 
financial reporting, ltowever, we noted a certain matter involving the internal control over financial reporting 
and its operation that we consider to be a reportablc condition. Reportable conditions involve matters com ing 
to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of thc internal control over 
financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the City of Scott, Louisiana's ability to record, 
process, sum marize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of inauagement ill the general 
purpose financial statements. Tile reportable condition is described in tile accompanying schedule of prior 
and current audit findings and management's corrective action plan as item 99-I(IC). 

~ EmC~  INST~ E OF 
CERTIFIEO pOBUC Acc~ r~  S 

S~ IEIY OF L~ tSI~  
C~RnF~EO pUt~Ue ~,CC~  ~ rS 



 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal 
control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in amounts that 
would be m aterial in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited m ay occur and not be 
detected w ithin a timely period by em ployees in the normal course of perform ing their assigned fimctions. 
Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in 
the internal control that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all 
reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe the reportable 
condition described above is a m aterial weakness. 

This report is intended for the information of management, ltowever, this report is a matter of public 
record and its distribution is not lim ited, 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
At~gust 10, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & Rahley, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 



Com pliance - 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings 
and M anagement's Corrective Action Plan 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

There were no com pliance findings at June 30 1999 

ntem al Control Over Financial Renortina - 

The item noted below was a finding at June 30 1998 and again at June 30, 1999 

99-I(IC) lnadeauate Segregation of Accountint, Functions 

Finding 

Due to tile small number of employees, the City of Scott did not have adequate 
segregation of functions w ithin the accotmting system . 

Recom m endation: 

Based upon the size of the adm inistrative offi ce and the cost-benefit of additiona 
personnel, it m ay not be feasible to achieve com plete segregation of duties. 

M anagement's Corrective Action Plan 

M anagem ent Letter- 

No response is considered necessary 

M anagem ent letter item 99-1 was mentioned at June 30, 1998 and was not completely corrected and 
was, therefore, necessary to m ention again at June 30, 1999 as follows: 

99-I(M L) Ooeratin~ Losses in Utility Fund 

Tile City's gas, water and sewer departments were operated at a loss for tile year 
ended June 30, 1999. The utility rate structure in these departments should be evaluated 
and increased so as to enable the City to operate these on a profitable basis. 

M anauem ent's Corrective Action Plan 

(continued) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings 
and M anagement's Corrective Action Plan (Continucd) 

Year Ended Juae 30, 1999 

99-2a) and b) (M L) Police Deoartment Citations 

a) Some of tile citation books given to police personnel are /lot 
properly accounted for. A list of citation books should be 
maintained and updated as new books are distributed and voided 
and unused citations are returned. 

Tile status of numerous citations which have been issued is in 
question because they do not appear on the police deparhnent's 
database as paid or designated "no pay." These citations should 
be followed up on to determ ine the status of the citation. 

M ana~em ent's Corrective Action Plan 

M anagem ent intends to review its database program in order enable tile tracking of citations from 
distribution to resolution. 
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CITY O F SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of Num ber of Utility Customers 

(Unaudited) 
June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Records m aintained by the City indicated the following num ber of customers were being serviced 

during tile m onth of June, 1999 and 1998: 

Department 

Gas (metered) 
W ater (metered) 
Sewerage 

1999 

586 
2,200 

1,571 

.1998 

585 

2,115 
1,521 



 

CITY" OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Departmental Analysis of Revenues and Expenses 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Totals Gas 

Operating revenues: 
Customers service charges 
Perm its, reconnections and penalties 

M iscellan eous 
Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Salaries - plan t 
Retirement - current 
Retirement - retroactive 

M eter reader expense 
Disposal charges - plant 
Sewerage inspection 
Gas and water purchases 

Supplies artd repairs 

Supplies - plant 
Repairs an d maintenance - garage 

Training - plan t 
Tower charge 
Service agreement 
Telephone - plan t 
Utilities 
Utilities - plant 
Professional fees 
Insurance 

Plan t insuran ce 
Insurance for employees 
Office expense 
Computer services 

Payroll taxes 
Payroll taxes - plant 
Truck expenses 
Truck expenses - plant 
Training 
Uniforms 

Uniform s - plan t 
Equipment lease 

Bad debts 
Depreciation 
Depreciation - plan t 
M iscellan eous 

Lab fees - plan t 
Alarm system - plant 

Total operating expenses 

Net operating income (loss) 

999 1998 1999 1998 

$ 878,509 
55,588 
1.729 

935,826 

48,013 
18,192 
303 

2,100 
8,560 

620 
9,857 
18,635 
12,501 
56,686 

211 
16,791 
3,382 
69,942 
59,237 
856 

4,522 
263 

76 

$ 866,141 
50,753 
7.839 

924.733 

65,575 
31,739 

10,874 
3,054 
4,275 

323,753 
55.799 

31.492 
14,379 
467 

12,840 

12,316 
22,243 
12,321 

50,206 

131 
8,394 
2,532 

68,677 
56,856 
3,087 

4,033 
308 

064,119 

$ (139,386) 

196,757 
6,751 
577 

204.085 

83,440 

2.g30 
96,184 
6.948 

73,426 
5,987 

6,064 

600 

358.14 

$ (154,056) 

$ 241,354 
8,203 
2,613 

252,170 

69,792 

4,889 

98,142 
10,929 

4.793 

2,798 
1,013 
27,751 

969 

267,996 



Sewerage 
999 1998 1999 1998 

61,957 

37,799 
576 

00,332 

5,597 
1,353 

78,460 

354 

686,236 

$ (185,9041 

$406,351 
29,409 
2,613 

438,373 

48,175 

5,985 

4,107 
2,049 

3,604 

,378 

,843 
1,791 

,148 

345 
263 

2,798 
1,013 
77,403 

1,088 

$ 219 795 
038 
576 

409 

211 

5,597 

676 
63,731 
59,237 

241 
4,522 
263 

526,876 

$ 218,436 
13,141 
2.613 

234,190 

47,608 

31,739 

3,054 
4,275 

26,638 

31,492 
4,793 

467 

12,840 

12,316 

22,243 
4,107 
12,245 

131 
2,798 
506 

63,523 
56,856 
1,030 

4,033 
308 

380.497 

$(295,467) $(146,307) 



Description of Coverage 

CITY OF SCOTT. LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Insurance In Force 

(Unaudited) 
June 30, 1999 

W orkm en's com pcusatioll - 
Em ployer's liability 

Surety bonds - 

On public em ployees 

Com prehensive general liability, 

bodily injury and property damage 

Vehicle physical dam age 

Com prehensive auto liability, 

bodily injury and property damage 

Special equipm ent floater 

l,iability - water plant 

Fire and lighting, extendcd coverage, 
vandalism m alicious m ischief- 

M aintenance building on Lions Club Road 

Sewer plant on M iller Road 
Police departm ent on Lions Club Road 

City Hall on Lions Club Road 

Law enforcem ent officers com prehensive liability, 

personal injury and property damage, $2,500 deductible 

Public officials' errors and om issions, $2,500 deductible 

Flood Instlrauce 

Operations building on M ill Street 
Sludge building on M ill Street 

Boiler and m achinery 

Property damage, $1,000 deductible 

Coverage 
A m ounts 

Statutory 

$ 100,000 

500,000 

474,702 

500,000 

235,874 

500,000 

1,386,000 

500.000 

500.000 

230,900 

67.900 

600,000 



CITY OF SCOTI, LOUISIANA 

Combined Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits and Investments - All Funds 

June 30. 1999 

nterest-bcaring deposits - 
General Fund: 

Certificate of deposit 

Special Revenue Funds: 
1968 Sales'Fax Fund - 

M oney M arket investment accoun 
Certificate ofdeposlt 
Total 1968 Sales Tax Fund 

984 Sales Tax Fund - 
M oney market investment account 
Certificate of deposit 
Total 1984 Sales Tax Fund 

Total Special Revenue Funds 

Capital Projects Fund: 
Sewer System Construction Fund - 
Certificate ofdeposit 
M oney market irwestnlent aecoant 
M oney market investment account 

Total Capital Projccts Fund 

Ufility Fund: 
Utility - unrestricted - 
Certificate of dcposO 
Utility - bond rcscrve - 

Certificate of deposit 
Utility - bond construction - 
M oney m arket investnlent accoun 

Utility - unrestricted - 
M oney market investment aecoun 
Custon'mr dcposits - 
M oney market investment accoun 
Certificate of deposit 
Total Utility Fund 

Total interest-bearing deposits 

nvestm ents - 
Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund 

U. S. Treasury Note 
Utility Fund: 
U. S. Treasury Note 

Totalinvcstments 

Total interest-bearing deposits and investments 

Financiallnslitution 

B Bank One 

Financial 
Institution 

M aturity 
[)ate 

ntercst 

Rate 

B 10/8/99 IS0 days 3.9 $ 12,958 

B 

B 
B 

N/A 
7/26/99 

N/A 
7/10/99 

8/31/99 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

30 days 

N/A 

60 days 

80 days 
N/A 

N~  

0/25/99 182 days 

8/13/99 180 days 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A 

2/06/99 
N/A 

180 days 

/16/03 5 years 

Variable 
4.4 

Vari~ le 
3.7 

4.2 

Variable 
Variable 

4.2 

4.2 

Variablc 
5.25 

5.75 

5.75 

605,407 
2,058,240 
2,663,648 

558,376 
,296,253 
.854.628 

4,518,276 

379,906 
43,945 
53,844 
477.695 

659.986 

5.668.915 

253.436 

55.039 

$6,077,390 


